

-2- Iceco, Incorporated
June 1, 1951

There is also the matter of reporting the production. These reports on the C-114 should include the amount of gas produced from each well listed separately as well as the amount of solids and liquids extracted.

I would appreciate receiving these reports at the earliest possible time. I am particularly interested in receiving your production reports for the year 1950.

Yours very truly,

ELVIS A. UTZ,
Gas Engineer

EAU/ir

-2- Jeco, Inc., 2004
June 1, 1951

There is also the matter of reporting the production. These reports on the C-114 should include the amount of gas produced from each well listed separately as well as the amount of solids and liquids extracted.

I would appreciate receiving these reports at the earliest possible time. I am particularly interested in receiving your production reports for the year 1950.

Yours very truly,

WILLIAM A. UTE,
Gas Engineer

WAC:ir